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FwFwFwFw::::    Warrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLSWarrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLSWarrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLSWarrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLS
20/01/2020 10:55

Senior Planning Officer (Policy)
Development Plans
Development & Growth
Place Services
St. Helens Council
-------------------------------------------------------------------
AAAA: Town Hall Annexe, Victoria Square, St. Helens, WA10 1HP
TTTT: 
EEEE:
WWWW: www.sthelens.gov.uk/localplan

----- Forwarded by  on 20/01/2020 10:54 -----

From:
To:
Cc:
Date: 16/04/2019 11:41
Subject: Fw: Warrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLS

I attach Warrington's comments.

They had sent them previously but only to  and my in box and it was not clear at that stage if  
they were the final comments.

I have confirmed to them that we will log their letter as a formal response.

    
Best Regards,

Development Plans Manager,
St Helens Council,  
Town Hall Annexe 
Corporation Street ,
St Helens
WA10 1HF

 
----- Forwarded by  on 16/04/2019 11:38 -----

From: "Bell, Michael" 
To:  

Date: 16/04/2019 11:25
Subject: FW: Warrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLS

 

I understand you wanted me to send our comments again.



 

Michael 

 

From: Bell, Michael 
Sent: 13 March 2019 11:37
To:  

Subject: Warrington Response to St Helens Local Plan NTLS

 

 

I have attached our response in the form of a letter. It identifies the site allocations we are 
providing comments on and includes some suggested wording to ensure the plan is sound. 

 

In order to get lead Member sign off I have had to prepare a letter rather than use your on-line 
form.

 

Can you confirm this is an acceptable format for our response.

 

regards

 

Michael Bell

Planning Policy and Programmes Manager

 

Planning Policy and Programmes

Growth Directorate

Warrington Borough Council

New Town House

Buttermarket Street



Warrington

WA1 2NH

 

 

***************************************************************************
*****

DISCLAIMER

The views expressed by the author of this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the views or 
policies of Warrington Borough Council.  Warrington Borough Council employees and 
Elected Members are expressly requested, to not make any defamatory, threatening or 
obscene statements and to not infringe any legal right (including copyright) by e-mail 
communication.

WARNING: e-Mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may 
contain viruses.  Warrington Borough Council therefore does not accept liability for any 
errors or omissions in the content of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail 
transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail contains proprietary information, some or all of which 
may be confidential and/or legally privileged.  It is for the intended recipient(s) only.  If an 
addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the sender; and 
then delete the original.  If you are not the intended recipient you should not use, disclose, 
distribute, copy, print or rely on any information contained in this e-mail.

ACCESS TO INFORMATION: As a public sector organisation, Warrington Borough 
Council may be required to disclose this e-mail (or any response to it) under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. All information is handled in line with the Data Protection Act 2018.

MONITORING: Warrington Borough Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and 
outgoing e-mail.  You should therefore be aware that the content of any e-mail may be 
examined if deemed appropriate.

VIRUSES: The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses.  Warrington Borough Council accepts no liability for any damage caused by any 
virus transmitted by this e-mail.  Although precautions have been taken to ensure that no 
viruses are present within this e-mail, Warrington Borough Council cannot accept 
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or any attachments.

***************************************************************************
*****



 - Warrington Response to St Helens Local Plan Draft Submission Version.pdf
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1 Attachment

Attached is a copy of a representation concerning:

Policy LPA06, Paragraph/diagram/table 3HS.

It has been delivered by hand at St. Helens Town Hall today, 13 March 2019, but I am sending this 

as a back­up.

15 members of the community have worked together on this and their names and contact details 

are included in the document.

 Yours faithfully

Teracina B. Taylor

SITE 3HS: COPY OF REPRESENTATION CONCERNING ST HELENS LOCAL 
PLAN LPA06
Teracina Taylor 
to:
planningpolicy@sthelens.gov.uk
13/03/2019 14:36

Final Green Belt response March 13th 2019.rtf

Page 1 of 1

31/05/2019file:///C:/Users/GriffithsCh/AppData/Local/Temp/notes0C98C3/~web7172.htm
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